MEMORANDUM I

May 27, 1997

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
v
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES IQFOSBYI
RE: DOCKET NO. 961485-WS - APPLICATION FOR GRANDFATHER

CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE IN
POLK COUNTY BY LAKE HAVEN UTILITY ASSOCIATES, LTD. D/B/A
LAKE WALES UTILITY COMPANY

Attached is a letter from the Florida Department of State
dated April 25, 1997, which has been provided by Lake Haven Utility
Associates, Ltd. d/b/a Lake Wales Utility Company to show
registration of its d/b/a. PLEASE PLACE THE LETTER IN THE ABOVE-
REPERENCED DOCKET PILE. Thanks.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

April 25, 1997

LAKE WALES UTILITY COMPANY
P.O. BOX 9076
FEDHAVEN, FL 33854

Subject: LAKE WALES UTILITY COMPANY
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G97115900043

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which
w’a:‘ereglslared on April 24, 1997. This registration gives no rights to ownership
o name.

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between

July 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration. Three
months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN
WRITING IF THEIR MAILING ADDRESS CHANGES. Whenever corresponding
please provide assigned Registration Number.

Should you have any questions rding this matter may contact our office
at (904) 488-9000. hes P
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